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CRIMINAL JUSTICE STANDARDS AND TRAINING COMMISSION 

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 2025-01 

DATE: January 21, 2025 

TO: Criminal Justice Training Center Directors 

FROM: Director Chad Brown @ 
Criminal Justice Professionalism Division 

SUBJECT: Students Transitioning to updated Basic Recruit Training Program for Florida 

Correctional Officers 

On July 1, 2025, the Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission's updated Basic 

Recruit Training Program for Florida Correctional Officers (ATMS #3016) will go into effect. This 

replaces Florida Correctional Basic Recruit Training Program (ATMS #1190), which has been in 

effect since 2011. The new program is 445 hours. The following process will be used to address 

students who are on record as having started, but never completed, the Florida Correctional Basic 

Recruit Training Program that is being retired. 

1. The Florida Correctional Basic Recruit Training Program (2011) will retire, effective June 30,

2025.

2. Any student beginning a correctional officer academy on or after July 1, 2025, will be required

to enter the Basic Recruit Training Program for Florida Correctional Officers (2025).

3. Students beginning a correctional officer academy before July 1, 2025, who have not

completed the program, may continue their training in the Florida Correctional Basic Recruit

Training Program (2011 ), provided they are able to secure a training opportunity and meet the

requirements in this technical memorandum and Commission rules.

4. Schools may offer one-on-one training to students who need to complete the 2011 version of

the academy.

5. In situations where a training center determines that it is in the best interest of the student to

complete the new academy (2025) rather than continue the old program, schools may request

assistance from Commission staff to evaluate the student's transcript and determine which

courses the student needs to take in the 2025 program to complete their training.
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